
From: Eric Schwerin @rosemontseneca.com
Subject: Re: Owasco

Date: May 15, 2015 at 3:30 PM
To: Joan Peugh @rosemontseneca.com
Cc: Hunter Biden @rosemontseneca.com

Alternatively, if the money isn’t available to transfer from a different “business” account, I would 
characterize the $5,000 as a loan to Owasco and then when the money is available pay 
yourself back the $5,000.  

Eric D. Schwerin
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

Washington, DC 20007
1880
@rosemontseneca.com

!! Consider the environment before printing this email.

On May 15, 2015, at 3:06 PM, Eric Schwerin < @rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Yeah, the advantage is you want the money for Owasco to come from a “business” related 
account.  Otherwise, you may as well not own the car through the corporation.  Even if the 
money ultimately came from a “business” account to USAA it will be a little convoluted from a 
bookkeeping point of view when it comes time to do taxes.  

Eric D. Schwerin
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

Washington, DC 20007
1880
@rosemontseneca.com

!! Consider the environment before printing this email.

On May 15, 2015, at 3:03 PM, Joan Mayer @rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Adding Eric.  Eric indicated there may be an advantage to having this come pre-tax  (so not 
from your personal account).  Let me know what you guys want me to do!

On Fri, May 15, 2015 at 2:24 PM, Hunter Biden @rosemontseneca.com> wrote:
Transfer 5K from my USAA acct pls
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Eric Schwerin < @rosemontseneca.com>
Date: May 15, 2015 at 11:56:07 AM EDT
To: Hunter Biden @rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: Joan Peugh @rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Fwd: Owasco

Hunter, FYI…..

Eric D. Schwerin
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

Washington, DC 20007
1880
@rosemontseneca.com

!! Consider the environment before printing this email.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joan Mayer @rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Owasco
Date: May 15, 2015 at 9=49=12 AM EDT
To: Eric Schwerin @rosemontseneca.com>

Right now, we need $4,875 to cover bills through end of June ($1,701.73 for the 
Porsche on the 24th and then $3173.06 for June's bills).

2 other outstanding bills not included in this amount:
Morgan Wingate- $1,610
RSA- $3025.38

-- 
Joan K. Mayer
Rosemont Seneca Partners
o: 1880
m: 8543
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